February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico

_ Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division

2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay - Director

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Chevron

=

Chevron

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midiand, TX 79702

37 TNER AR
Ssatisiten

g LTI IR TLANTROIIAR T

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. respectfully requests administrative approval to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as
a standard Blinebry oil well location and abeyance of the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry
Gas Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

Well No. 4 needs to be reclassified as an oil well, per OCD guidelines, as the GOR has fallen
below 50,000 to 1. A standard 40 acre proration unit is proposed to be dedicated to the Hugh
No. 4. The location of the proposed proration unit is the NE/4 NE/4, Section 14, T22S, R37E.
Well No. 4 is located at 660’ FNL and 660° FEL in Section 14, T22S, R37E, Lea County, New

Mexico.

_ A copy of this administrative application is being provided to our offset operators via Certified
Mail. Attached is a commercial map and a Form C-102 plat illustrating the proration unit acreage
and well location. Also included is a copy of the letter sent to our offset operators.




If you have any questions, or if you require further information, please contact Michelle LeVan at
(915) 687-7307.

Sincerel
W24
M.L.LeVan -
' New Mexico Area, Petroleum Engineer
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Attachments

cc. NMOCD - Hobbs, New Mexico
C. O. Blake
S. J. Gray
R. E. Green
J. A. Howard
Central Files - Lease and Well Files




CHEVRON U.S.A, INC.

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unt,
Standard Onl Well Location,
Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No_ 4
660’ FNL and 660" FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T225 R3TE
Lea County, New Mexico
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State of New Mexico Form C-102
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CHEVRON U.S.A. INC.

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,
Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4
660° FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

OFFSET OPERATORS

Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 2497
Midland, Texas 79702

Arch Petroleum
10 Desta Drive, Ste. 420
Midland, Texas 79705

Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Ste 100W
Midland, Texas 79705

John H. Hendrix Corporation
P. 0. Box 3040
Midland, Texas 79702-3040

Meridian Oil
Box 4239
Houston, Texas 77210-4239

Phillips Petroleum Company
5525 Hwy 64
Farmington, NM 87401

Oxy USA Inc.
Regulatory Affairs Department
P. 0. Box 50250
Midland, Texas 79710-0250




February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
P. O. Box 2497
Midland, Texas 79702

Offset Operator:

& Chevron

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midlsnd, TX 79702

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-

7307.

~ Sincerely,

} / d \._: ,////;
./{ (oo et
M. L. LeVan
Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico Area
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Attachments

cc:. Central Files - Lease and Well Files




February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Qil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

Arch Petroleum
10 Desta Drive, Ste. 420
Midland, Texas 79705

- Offset Operator:

N Chevron

Chevron US.A. Production Company
PO. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-

7307.

Sincerely,

C / ( L AL e 'Lézm
M.L.LeVan

Petroleum Engineer
“New Mexico Area

/
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Attachments

cc. Central Files - Lease and Well Files




& Chevron

February 2, 1996

Chevron U.S.A. Production Company
P0. Box 1150

Administrative Application for Midland, TX 78702
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,

Standard Qil Proration Unit,

Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,

Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico :

Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Ste. 100W
Midland, Texas 79705

Offset Operator:

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-
7307. A

Sincerely,

. - Fal - . o
. : ] ;7
CAt AT T st

M. L. LeVan
Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Area
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Attachments

cc: Central Files - Lease and Well Files




February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

John H. Hendrix Corporation
P. O. Box 3040
Midland, Texas 79702-3040

Offset Operator:

& Chevron

Chevron US.A. Production Company
PO. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-

7307.

Sincerely,
Ve /,,/f/

N e
M.L. LeVan
Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico Area
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Attachments

cc: Central Files - Lease and Well Files




February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

Meridian Oil
Box 4239
Houston, texas 77210-4239

Offset Operator:

‘& Chevron

Chevroa US.A. Production Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-

7307.
Sincerely,
. . ) s e
/ / el
. [ g Al s )
M. L. LeVan
Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico Area
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Attachments

cc: Central Files - Lease and Well Files




February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

Oxy USA Inc.

Regulatory Affairs Department
P. O. Box 50250

Midland, Texas 79710-0250

Offset Operator:

N Chevron

Chevron US.A. Production Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midiand, TX 79702

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
. standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-

7307.
Sincerely,
l. -— . » /v }/
Z/ /%Z /:; v//a’})
Petroleum Engineer

New Mexico Area
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Attachments

cc: Central Files - Lease and Well Files
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February 2, 1996

Administrative Application for
Reclassification from Gas to Oil Well,
Standard Oil Proration Unit,
Standard Oil Well Location,

Blinebry Oil & Gas Pool,

Hugh No. 4

660’ FNL and 660’ FEL, Unit A,
Section 14, T22S, R37E

Lea County, New Mexico

Phillips Petroleum Company
5525 Hwy 64
Farmington, NM 87401

Offset Operator:

& Chevron

Chevron U.S.A. Preduction Company
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, TX 79702

Attached is a copy of an administrative application for NMOCD to reclassify the Hugh No. 4 as a
standard Blinebry oil well location and to dissolve the simultaneous dedication on a Blinebry Gas
Proration Unit with the Hugh No. 9, as referenced in our letter of January 18, 1996.

The GOR of the No. 4 has fallen below the 50,000 to 1 limit for gas wells in the Blinebry field.
With this change, a standard well location and standard 40 acre oil proration unit is proposed.

If you have any questions about the application, please contact Michelle L. LeVan at (915) 687-

7307.

'M.L.LeVan

Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Area
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Attachments

cc: Central Files - Lease and Well Files




